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Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

From: Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Cc: Meeks, Arivey (CDC/NCEZID/OD); NCEZIDISSO (CDC)

Subject: RE: OMB Clearance-Emergency ICR-Risk factors, clinical course, presence and 

persistence of virus in various bodily fluids, and risk of sexual transmission among U.S. 

adults with Oropouche virus disease. 

Attachments: Centers-for-Disease-Control-and-Prevention-REDCap-1834-PTA-08-14-2023-100.pdf

Good Afternoon, 

 

I have completed a review of the OMB Clearance-Emergency ICR-Risk factors, clinical course, presence and persistence 

of virus in various bodily fluids, and risk of sexual transmission among U.S. adults with Oropouche virus disease and 

determined that Personally Identifiable Information (PII) or Personal Health Information (PHI) is being collected. A 

Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is required for this collection. The latest signed PIA for Research Electronic Data 

Capture (REDCap) is attached. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Matt Chastain, MSIT, CEH, CHFI, CND, CNDA 

Information Technology Specialist (Security) 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (NCEZID) 

Information Security Office 

Office: 404-639-2308 

Email: yxc3@cdc.gov 

 

From: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <nhr9@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 11:42 AM 

To: Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <yxc3@cdc.gov>; NCEZIDISSO (CDC) <NCEZIDISSO@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Meeks, Arivey (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <ktf5@cdc.gov> 

Subject: OMB Clearance-Emergency ICR-Risk factors, clinical course, presence and persistence of virus in various bodily 

fluids, and risk of sexual transmission among U.S. adults with Oropouche virus disease.  

 

Good morning, 

 

Please see aBached OMB ICR package for a PIA request for Risk factors, clinical course, presence and persistence of virus 

in various bodily fluids, and risk of sexual transmission among U.S. adults with Oropouche virus disease.. This is an 

Emergency OMB/PRA package, so this is an urgent PIA request. 

 

Let me know if you have any quesDons. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Rudith Vice, MPH 

NCEZID PRA Contact 

Information Collections & Human Studies Team 

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases 
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Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 

Office: 404-718-7292  

Email:  nhr9@cdc.gov  

 


